
October 14, 2004
MEMORANDUM TO:  Michael T. Lesar, Chief

 Rules and Directives Branch
 Division of Administrative Services
 Office of Administration

FROM:  Daniel M. Gillen, Deputy Director /RA/
 Decommissioning Directorate
 Division of Waste Management

  and Environmental Protection
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety
      and Safeguards

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLICATION IN FEDERAL REGISTER OF
EXEMPTION FROM CERTAIN LOW-LEVEL WASTE SHIPMENT
TRACKING REQUIREMENTS OF 10 CFR PART 20,
APPENDIX G, SECTION III.E FOR HADDAM NECK PLANT

Attached please find one signed original, four copies, and an electronic version on a
3.5-inch diskette of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.

Copies of this Notice and the document being made available for public comment have
been forwarded to the OCIO staff at WEBWORK@nrc.gov for posting to the NRC public 
Web site.

Docket No.: 50-0213 Staff Contact: Theodore Smith
License No.: DPR-0061 Phone No.: (301) 415-6721

Attachments:  1. One original and four copies
           2. One 3.5-inch diskette (electronic version)
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